Sunday, July 13,2014 4:32:52 PM Eastern Daylight Time

Subject: RE: Opra request for minutes and resolutions
Date: Wednesday, May 21, 2014 11:29:52 AM Eastern Daylight Time

From: Yancy Wazirmas
To: Frank Cahill

Hi Frank,
A search of the records shows that no such documents exist.

Regards,

Yancy Wazirmas, RMC/CMR,

Township Clerk/ Registrar of Vital Statistics
1001 Parsippany Blvd.

Parsippany, NJ 07054

973-263-4358

973-299-7985 (Fax)

From: Frank Cahill [mailto:flcahill@parsippanyfocus.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 20, 2014 1:18 PM

To: Yancy Wazirmas

Subject: Opra request for minutes and resolutions

Opra request for minutes and resolutions approving the services of Aurora Information Systems by Parsippany-
Troy Hills Council relating to James Carifi

All Local, All Parsippany

Frank L. Cahill

Post Office Box 6245
Parsippany, New Jersey 07054
800-242-4349

www.parsippanyfocus.com

This transmission may contain information that is privileged, confidential, legally privileged, and/or exempt from
disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying,
distribution, or use of the information contained herein (including any reliance thereon) is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. The
sender does not waive confidentiality in the event of any inadvertent transmission to an unauthorized recipient. Language
contained in this electronic mail transmission and its attachments does not create a binding contract. Although this
transmission and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer
system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by Parsippany Focus its subsidiaries and affiliates, as applicable, for any loss or damage arising in
any way from its use.

If you received this transmission in error, please immediately contact the sender and destroy the material in its entirety,
whether in electronic or hard copy format. Thank you.
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